From: Stockwell SW (Simon)

Sent: 15 November 2011 09:20

To: McLaughlin AC (Ainslie)

Cc: Harvie-Clark T (Tom); Fisher G (Graham); Jack S (Sandra)
Subject: Trams and Scottish Water

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ainslie

Just to say that we are currently dealing with a letter from Scottish Water about problems with the law on
servitudes. They phoned last night and mentioned briefly that they are having difficulty getting their water
pipes put back after work on the trams is finished. They are going to write in with more examples of issues
with the current law on servitudes.

Simon x|
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